Richard Dwyer

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:42 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com

Subject: RE: 2BE-CGR---- Coronation Gulf Region Application Deficient
Hi Richard,

The NIRB has determined that this project is exempt from screening under section 12-1(2) of the NLCA.
Best regards,

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: June 16, 2010 4:18 PM

To: 'NIRB Info'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; '‘NPC Tommy Owlijoot'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk’
Subject: FW: 2BE-CGR---- Coronation Gulf Region Application Deficient

Good afternoon;
Please see attached application and English summary for 2BE-CGR---- new application.

Regards,

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 4:12 PM

To: 'nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com'

Cc: 'NWB Don Carr'

Subject: 2BE-CGR---- Coronation Gulf Region Application Deficient

Good afternoon;

Please see attached requesting application deficiencies.



Regards,




